

Genj. Jones.

S. F. Parkhurst.

OFFICE OF

Jones & Parkhurst,

Wholesale and Retail Dealers in

GRAIN, COAL, WOOD, LIME, BRICK &

FARM MACHINERY.

Sheldon, Iowa, Oct 1 1877

Wm Hill Saunders & Co

St Paul Minn

Genl

Enclosed

find draft for \$75-⁰⁰ to Bal
Car hard coal. Freight
\$5-92⁶

Yours &c

Jones & Parkhurst

Milwaukee Oct 1 1877
E. T. Saunders Esq^r

Sup^r Dear Sir-

In looking today by error of mine in
the Dr^d Car I sent 1 bar steel to CURCO & told more
than I intended to, calculating to keep it back as
you order while now I have but 1 of steel & 2 of rub
for them, what will you say to me - Collins will be out
at 6pm - Capt^r of the Flint sends notice on me that
he will Ch^g me demurrage after noon today until
I communicate on him which will be first thing in am
I can't be much if I can help it, Danforth ready to
go in place also in am, with with one batch by steam
H by horse or him, I confess I am about sick of
seeing any thing with 3 ^{multiplied by 4} sticks in them coming to our
dock at one time - don't get cars to load Grate
Egg for Illinois until an hour ago they will not
be full before noon tomorrow.

Yours Truly
Wm. J. Simpson

Milwaukee Oct 1st 1877-
E. H. Saunders Esq^r

Sup^t J Paul Allen

Dear Sir,

Your 29th at hand & note b^y will try & load
Car 699 17 of Gtate for Mono this morn if can get
train if I c^{an} pull it that I commenced yesterday
will be finished by noon-

I enclose you 2 postal^s
which explain themselves, the first one, I refer to
that as your ag^t I notified parties when coal was
shipped if not satisfactory to pls notify me at once
the 2nd note this am. the coal was secured & may feel
have had little stone in (I have tried to have that all picked
out, this was occasioned by back ^{in road} breaking down &
getting some little mixed, as to the route I said nothing,
leaving that for you to explain. Have been to see Secord
about it, he is away & expected home today & McCormick
say^s as he issues the order & is to be home so soon
he prefer him to ascertain, or he would do it himself
I hope to have it arranged so that both Mr Smith
& Chicago will have their coal as they order-

Weather very threatening, hope to get Collins out early this
morn right at 2 Hill mine also begin to squeal some - Jms JH

W. L. Scott & Co.,

WHOLESALE DEALERS IN

Anthracite and Bituminous Coals.

OFFICE, SCOTT'S BUILDING,

ERIE, PA. October 1st 1877

J. W. Saunders, Capt.
St. Paul.

Dear Sir,

We are in receipt of your favor under date of 28th inst, inquiring whether we can load a cargo of the \$2.50 Coal shown Mr. Hill when here in the month of July. We have replied by telegraph as requested, saying that we could not furnish this coal, but could the Pardoe at \$2.60 per ton.

The Pardoe is, as we deem it, a very much better coal than that shown Mr. Hill and we think a decidedly cheaper coal at the price than the other. It is a comparatively new coal in the market and is used quite largely by the Rail Roads and also at rolling mills. It was shipped last year and the present, to the Port Dover and Lake Huron R.R. in Canada, and is used there with entire satisfaction.

What we handle of this coal, is screened and not run of mine, as was the Burnett shown Mr. Hill.

We could probably get forward 1000 or 1200 tons of which you speak, in the course of a week after notice that you

W. L. Scott & Co.,

WHOLESALE DEALERS IN

Anthracite and Bituminous Coals.

OFFICE, SCOTT'S BUILDING,

E. H. C.
2

ERIE. PA.

1871—

wished it.

On receipt of this you can advise
us by wire if wanted; if not, nothing need
be said.

We to-day rec'd a message from Chas
A. Walker, Detroit, asking "when will coal for
E. M. Saunders be ready to load Buffalo, Wednes-
day - how much, answer," to which we replied
that the order of Mr. Saunders had been ship-
ped by the Hurlburt and Northern.

Very Truly Yours
W. L. Scott & Co.

Letters addressed this Department, concerning Land Contracts, should give the numbers of same.

West Wisconsin Railway.

Land Department

H. A. WEAKLEY,
Commissioner.

Hudson, Wis. Oct 1st 1877

My little Saunders & Archer

John Paul

I ordered 600 Gasoline some
days since & directed letter to S.
& Saunders - he may not be at home,
so please open letter post marked
as this.

61100
Col Spooner sent an order by S. R.
Stimson about a month since for 10 tons
Nut Coal & 5 tons best soft Coal - the
Nut Coal same price as that I bought &
other at market price. He has heard
nothing from you - did he deliver order
if not write me fully - Coal to be
subject to order as he is building & don't
want it until house is completed - perhaps
Nov. 1st - & is away from home & write me
to look after matter for him. Send Gasoline
at once

Yours
H. A. Weakley

L. E. TORINUS,
JOSEPH WILKINSON.

Torinus & Wilkinſon,

DEALERS IN

Iron, Nails, Steel, Shelf Hardware, Stoves,

Tinware, Rubber Hose, Belling, Gas Pipe & Fixtures,

Manufacturers of Tin and Sheet Iron Work, and Steam and Gas Fitters.

Mass

Stillwaters, Minn.,

Oct 1

1877

Will Saurdus - Actv

St. Paul Minn

Sents

*Send us one car each
Grati and Stone coal roblige*

yours Truly

Torinus & Wilkinſon

JK

203 121

Stillwater Minn Oct- 1st 1877

Wm H. & Co. lumber & Acker

St Paul Minn

Gentl^e please send me two (2) car loads coal
Stone says I now have order for 21 tons and I
hope you will send good clean coal for parties
here clean my coal I am selling is not as good as
that sold by Seymour & Co. therefore you will see
the necessity of sending good clean coal as I
can show people I am selling good coal as
S. S. Cox or any body else. Please advise me
when shipped so I can be prepared to handle at once

Yours Truly

O. E. Jay

one party here want 5 tons but not
now and wishes to know how long I can
hold the price I am now selling \$7.50
I told them I would ask you -

OTD 119

F

Lu Verne Oct 1/77

Wife. H. H. Saunders
v. Acker

Gents
Please

ship me One car of
Mountain Bank Coal

Please put in One Ton
of Blissburg Coal for
Clarkson's use.

Yours Truly
W. H. Battelle

WB
120

Austin Oct 1st 1877.
R. L. Saunders, Agent
St Paul

Gentl.

Please
send up 3 cases more Coal
1 " Stove "
1 " Standard & Glen Stone,

I think your list was
correct.

Your list left for the C. Co.
If you made an error
in the Car in amt & 1/2 Stove,
Please look it up.

003 118

Yours Truly
C. H. Hanson

Lim Spring Oct 1
Mr. Still Sommer Co 1853
Will send that out as
soon as possible
Ordered 28th Miller & Co





WRITE THE ADDRESS ON THIS SIDE-THE MESSAGE ON THE OTHER



• Niles Sanders & Acker
St Paul
Minn



Minnesota Historical Society

Copyright in this digital version belongs to the Minnesota Historical Society and its content may not be copied without the copyright holder's express written permission. Users may print, download, link to, or email content, however, for individual use.

To request permission for commercial or educational use, please contact the Minnesota Historical Society.



www.mnhs.org